



Richmond Neighborhood Association Meeting Agenda

Monday, February 14, 2022, 6:30 – 8:30 pm Via Zoom

Pre-register at: <https://us02web.zoom.us/join/joinMeeting?meetingRef=1234567890>
<http://richmondpx.org/> RNAnewsletter@gmail.com

Minutes Taker:

Getting Started (15 minutes)

- Volunteer to do Minutes?
- Ground rules & RNA Purpose
- Land Acknowledgement
- Introductions
- Adoption of December Minutes
- Announcements: May 21, 2022 Richmond Cleanup
- Old Business:
- Crime/Safety Report – depending on availability of officer

Agenda Items

- CNBSeen tail light repair during Spring Cleanup – Don Merrill, Denise Hare (15 mins)
- Houselessness Committee project and \$ request – Claire Cofsky (15 mins)
- Fiscal Sponsorships: March vote - which Projects to renew/drop/add - Allen (5 mins)
- Approve Communication Funds budget – Allen (5 mins)
- RNA Summer Movie Aug 27 – Allen (10 mins)
- PDX Main Streets: Year in review and next steps; possible nonprofit, kiosk project; Division Design & innovative housing policy – Heather Flint Chatto, Linda Nettekovin (30 mins)
- January Board Retreat follow-up – Chair (10 mins)

Committee/Liaison Reports (20 minutes or as time allows)

- | | |
|--|------------------------------|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Treasurer | Simon Kipersztok |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Richmond Newsletter Editor | Vacant |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Community Spaces and Sewallcrest Park | Allen Field /Hope /Kamal |
| <input type="checkbox"/> SE Uplift Coalition Representative | Allen |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Annual Tree Planting 1 st Saturday in December | Allen /Hope Townsell |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Richmond Cleanup | Hope |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Richmond Ready | Kamal Belkhatat/David Binnig |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Sustainability and Climate Change Committee | Kamal |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Land Use/Planning/Transportation & Land Use Reps to SEUL | Vacant |
| <input type="checkbox"/> PDX Main Street Design Initiative representative | Heather Flint Chatto |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Hawthorne Blvd Bus. Association Representative | Heather Flint Chatto |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Southeast Examiner Neighborhood Notes Writer | Minutes-taker |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Liquor Licenses/GNAs | Allen /Hope |
| <input type="checkbox"/> DEIA | no Chair |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Houselessness | no Chair |

Next RNA Meeting 3/14/21

Police/Crime Prevention Contact information:

Central Precinct (west of Cesar Chavez):

NRT Officer: Matt Jacobsen, matthew.jacobsen@portlandoregon.gov

Community Safety : Sarah Berkemeier, 503-823-4098 (sarah.berkemeier@portlandoregon.gov)

East Precinct (east of Cesar Chavez):

NRT Officers: Ryan Mele, ryan.mele@portlandoregon.gov, 503-823-4800

Community Safety: Steve Wytcherley, 503-823-6217 (steve.wytcherley@portlandoregon.gov)